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Docket No. 030875-TI Date Docketed: 09/02/2003 T i t l e :  Compliance i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o f  Dakota 
Telecommunications, Corp. f o r  apparent v i o l a t i o n  of 
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Company: Dakota Telecommunications Corp. 
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Sect ions 364.02 and 364.04, F l o r i d a  Statutes.  
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t he  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides the  case. Approved: .+ 
Date: 02/02/2004 

c 
PSC/CCAOl5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Marguerite Lackard //59 -PM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, October 20,2003 10:52 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030875paa.wpd 

10/20/2003 10:51:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030875-TI 

A PAA Order for Apparent Violation of Section 364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance today. 
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Matilda Sanders l293 -a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, November 13,2003 9:36 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/13/2003 9:36:00 AM 

030864-TC 030864CO.JLS 
030875-TI 030875CO. JLS 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, Novem ber 19,2003 1 1 :43 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0308754 
Filename I Path: 030875amend.wpd 

11/19/2003 11 :42:00 AM 

an amendatory order has been moved to gcorders for issuance - thanks 
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